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The Micsicsippi Fiver,
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The Missicsippr River, Jooking wp-river from rhe Stone
Howse.



THE STONE HOUSE, SNOW ROAD

Within the sight of Graham’s dock one
$inds a2 lovely old stone house thai was builil
By Wm. Richards. He and his family came
m North Adam’s, Mass. in 1883, amnd
ichased this property from Robert Geddes
who was in Manitoba at the time. The
stone in this bhouse was quarried on the
posite shore. on the property alse owned

Richards. These stones, as well as all
e wood used in this house, were hauled
oss the river, This house' is a unique
Sandmark with its front turret, a beautiful
ecmrving staircase in the front hall, and
Beautiful wooden floors throughout. [t was

two years in the making and was occupied
by this family in 1889. A granddaughter of
Wm. Richards (Margaret Kinghorn) and her
Busband Tem still reside in this old family
home. A bridge was built across the
Mississippi behind this home in 1915, linking
the twe properties. This bridge has long
since disappeared, even to the piers.

The Richard property on the south shore
is now part of the Izatt-Forrester subdivision.
There are quite a number of lovely summer
cottages imn this area which skirts the
Mississippi from the Richard property to the
Flat Rapids.
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THE STONE HOUSE, in the days of the Richards
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